COMMISSION MEETING

PERRY COUNTY, ALABAMA

March 24, 2020

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE PERRY COUNTY COMMISSION MET in its regular session on Tuesday, March 24, 2020 at 6:00 P.M. at the Albert Turner, Sr. Courthouse Annex in the commission courtroom. Invocation by Cedric Hudson. Roll call was called to establish a quorum. District #1: Present; District #2: Absent; District #3: Present; District #4: Present; District #5: Present.

Motion by Commissioner Eaton and seconded by Commissioner Harrison to adopt the agenda with the amendment to add Sheriff Jones. **Motion** carried unanimously.

Motion by Commissioner Turner and seconded by Commissioner Eaton to adopt the minutes from March 10, 2020 and emergency Commission Meeting minutes from March 18th and March 23rd, 2020. **Motion** carried.

ITEM #15: Sheriff Jones

Sheriff Jones presented quotes for hot water repair.

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to replace the hot water heaters with tank less water heaters at the jail. **Motion** carried.

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to accept the bid with the most comparable gallons per minute on the tank less water heaters and also authorize the sheriff to accept the lowest bid. **Motion** carried.

Health Coordinator

Discussed conference call with Terri Sewell related to covid-19 issues.

Inform that the Cahaba Medical is testing anyone who exhibits systems of covid-19

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Brett Harrison to change the Corona virus policy to have a temperature of 100.4 instead of 99.5 or follow the CDC guidelines if that changes. **Motion** carried.

Engineer/EMA Report:

Reported that they are having Corona virus conference calls daily with the State EMA

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to allow the county to purchase items listed for the Census grant. **Motion** carried.

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Brett Harrison to enter into contract with Smith Pit for 1.50 yard to be effective immediately. **Motion** carried.

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to adopt the resolution for the County state of emergency act with city of Uniontown and make it retroactive until March 18, 2020. **Motion** carried.

Motion by Brett Harrison and seconded by Albert Turner for the 1989 3qtr Chevy truck with travel trailer make salvage. **Motion** carried.

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to accept resignation/retirement of Albert Paige as of April 1st 2020. **Motion** carried.

Dirt road improvement policy to be placed on the next agenda

Clerk Report:

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to pay their portion of the ambulance bill by deducting from the garage payment from the county and to send an MOU to reflect this decision. **Motion** carried.

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to use Servpro for \$1,896 for 3 weeks for a total of \$5,688. **Motion** carried.

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to accept the USDA loan for \$840,000 and that the loan shall be repaid with our Federal Exchange and Rebuild Alabama funds and to place these funds in a separate interest bearing account and amend application to include County Road 65. **Motion** carried. Nea; Brett Harrison.

Secondary motion by Brett Harrison to apply for USDA funds and use funds for roads that was in the grant. **Motion died for lack of a second.**

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to hire Comer Capital to handle financing for loan funds. **Motion** carried. Nea; Brett Harrison.

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to pay claims. **Motion** carried.

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to adjourn the meeting. **Motion** carried.